
All meetings are held in the boardroom of the Scott R. Triphahn Community Center & Ice Arena at 1685 W. Higgins Road in Hoffman Estates, 
unless otherwise specified.  If an accommodation or modification is required to attend this public meeting please call 847-885-7500 with at least 48 
hours’ notice. 

AGENDA 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING NO. 1097 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2024 
7:00 p.m. 

Triphahn Center 

1. ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

4. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

5. RECESS FOR A&F COMMITTEE MEETING
Motion to recess the Board Meeting for the purpose of convening the Administration & 
Finance Committee Meeting. 

6. RECONVENE FOLLOWING A&F COMMITTEE MEETING
Motion to reconvene the Board Meeting. 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (attached)
Motion to approve the minutes from the Public Hearing and the Regular Board Meeting, 
both held January 12, 2024. 

A. Public Hearing Minutes 1/23/2024
B. Regular Board Meeting Minutes 1/23/2024

8. CONSENT AGENDA (Click here to access all Board & Committee Packets)
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda items A through H. 

A. Purchase of Pine Park Playground Equipment / M24-013 (see B&G February packet)
B. Tiny Mobile Robot Purchase / M24-014 (see B&G February packet)
C. Balanced Scorecard / M24-011 (see A&F February packet)
D. Open and Paid Invoice Register: $708,824.89 (see A&F February packet)
E. District-Wide Operations Statement and Revenue and Expenditure Report (see A&F

February packet)
F. Acceptance of B&G Minutes 1/16/2024 (see B&G February packet)
G. Acceptance of Rec & Facilities Minutes 1/16/2024 (see Rec & Facilities February

packet)
H. Acceptance of A&F Minutes 1/23/2024 (see A&F February packet)

1

https://www.heparks.org/general-information/board-meetings/


 

All meetings are held in the boardroom of the Scott R. Triphahn Community Center & Ice Arena at 1685 W. Higgins Road in Hoffman Estates, 
unless otherwise specified.  If an accommodation or modification is required to attend this public meeting please call 847-885-7500 with at least 48 
hours’ notice. 
 

 
Regular Board Meeting No. 1097 
February 27, 2024 – Page 2 

 
 

9. PRESIDENT’S REPORT 

10. ADOPTION OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT  
Motion to adopt the Executive Director’s Report as presented. 

11. OLD BUSINESS 
 
12. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. Sycamore Park Development - Resolution for Property Sale & Temporary Easement / 

M24-019 / R24-001 
Motion to approve the resolution regarding the sale of property to School District 54 
and a related real estate agreement and temporary easement agreement. 
 

B. Surplus Ordinance / M24-011 / O24-011 
Motion to approve Ordinance O21-001, authorizing the disposal, sale or trade-in of 
surplus property owned by the Hoffman Estates Park District. 

 
13. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
 
14. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A. Appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of an 
employee, pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2 Section 2(c)(1) of the Open Meetings Act 
 

15. Potential discussion and possible vote on matters regarding the appointment, employment, 
compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of an employee, pursuant to Section 2(c)(1) 
of the Open Meetings Act. 
 
A. Approval of Executive Director’s Employment Agreement and Compensation. 

16. ADJOURNMENT 
  Motion to adjourn the meeting. 
 

2



 
 

 

All meetings are held in the boardroom of the Scott R. Triphahn Community Center & Ice Arena at 1685 W. Higgins Road in Hoffman 
Estates, unless otherwise specified.  If an accommodation or modification is required to attend this public meeting please call 847-885-
7500 with at least 48 hours’ notice. 
 

 
 

MINUTES 
PUBLIC HEARING 

BUDGET AND APPROPRIATIONS ORDINANCE 
January 24, 2023 

 
1. Call to Order 
 

Executive Director Talsma called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.   
 

2.  Public Input 
 
  No comments from the audience. 
 
3. Adjournment: 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:01 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Craig Talsma 
Secretary 
 
Cindy Flynn 
Executive Assistant 
 

3



 
 

 
 
 

MINUTES 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING NO. 1096 

January 23, 2024 
 

1. Roll Call: 
 

A regular meeting of the Hoffman Estates Park District Board of Commissioners was 
held on January 23, 2024 at 7:01 p.m. at the Triphahn Center in Hoffman Estates, IL.  

 
Present: Commissioners Dressler (phone), Friedman, Evans, Kaplan, MacGregor 

and McGinn, President Chhatwani, Student Rep Patel 
 

Absent:  
 
Also Present: Executive Director Talsma, Deputy Director Bechtold, Director of 

Administration & Finance Hopkins, Director of Recreation Miletic, 
Executive Assistant Flynn, Superintendent of IT Agudelo  
 

Audience: Jennifer Myszka, Ron Evans, Jenny Jones, Jessica Karbowski, Wolf 
Peddinghaus, Comm Reps Harner, Kulkarni, Musial, Wilson, and Winner 
 

2.  Pledge of Allegiance: 
 

Everyone present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
3. Approval of Agenda: 
 

Commissioner Evans made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kaplan to approve the 
agenda as presented. The motion carried by voice vote. 
 

4. Recognition: 
 
 President Chhatwani recognized the following staff for their ten years of service: 
 

• Nik Catino 
• Martin Flores 
• Baldemar Gomez 
• Andrez Narez 
• Kyle Thomas 

 
President Chhatwani recognized Ron Evans as Best of Hoffman for 4th Quarter 2023, and 
Best of the Best for 2023. 
 

4



 
Regular Board Meeting 
January 23, 2024 – Page 2 

President Chhatwani recognized Oscar Beltran as Part-Time Employee of the 4th Quarter 
2023; Jenny Jones as Full-Time Employee of the 4th Quarter 2023; Jessica Karbowski as 
Part-Time Employee of the Year; and Jennifer Myszka as Full-Time Employee of the 
Year. 

  
 Jodi Schultz and MaryEllen McKenna left the meeting. 
 

5. Comments from the Audience: 
 

Resident Susan Coldwater commented on some concerns with the Wolfpack Hockey 
Club. 
Former resident Scott Kelly commented on the Wolfpack Hockey Club. 
Larry Sutherland commented on the Wolfpack Hockey Club and will send some 
information to Vice President Kaplan. 

 
  6. Recess for A&F Committee Meeting: 
 

Commissioner Kaplan made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Evans to recess the 
Board Meeting at 7:28 p.m. for the purpose of convening the A&F Committee meeting. 
The motion carried by voice vote.  
 

  7. Reconvene Following A&F Committee Meeting: 
 

Commissioner McGinn made a motion, seconded by Commissioner MacGregor to 
reconvene to the Regular Board Meeting at 8:06 p.m. The motion carried by voice vote.  

 
Comm Reps Harner, Kulkarni, Musial, Winner, and Wilson left the meeting.  

 
 
 8. Approval of the Minutes: 
 

Commissioner Kaplan made a motion, seconded by Commissioner MacGregor to 
approve the minutes from the Special Board Meeting held December 12, 2023, and the 
Regular Board Meeting held December 19, 2023. 
 
The motion carried by voice vote. 
 

 9. Consent Agenda: 
 

Commissioner McGinn made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Kaplan to approve 
the consent agenda items A through I.  
 
On a Roll Call: Carried 6-0-1 
Ayes:  7  Chhatwani, Friedman, Evans, Kaplan, MacGregor, McGinn 
Nays:  0 
Absent: 1  Dressler 

 
 
 

5



 
Regular Board Meeting 
January 23, 2024 – Page 3 

A. Indoor Courts Complete Refinish / M24-003 (see B&G January packet) 
B. Asphalt Repairs, Seal Coating, and Stripping / M24-004 (see B&G January 

packet) 
C. Autonomous System Sale Service and Use Agreement / M24-005 (see B&G 

January packet) 
D. Illinois Premier Alliance ICA / M24-008 (see Rec & Facilities January packet) 
E. Open and Paid Invoice Register: $728,473.65 (see A&F January packet) 
F. District-Wide Operations Statement and Revenue and Expenditure Report (see 

A&F January packet) 
G. Acceptance of B&G Minutes 10/17/2023 (see B&G January packet) 
H. Acceptance of Rec & Facilities Minutes 10/17/2023 (see Rec & Facilities January 

packet) 
I. Acceptance of A&F Minutes 12/19/2023 (see A&F January packet) 
 

 10. President’s Report 
  

President Chhatwani congratulated all award recipients. She thanked staff for their 
dedication to the community, and said she is grateful to be part of this community. She is 
excited about the opportunities at the upcoming conference. Thank you to Executive 
Director Talsma, Executive Assistant Flynn, and Directors Hopkins, Bechtold, Hugen 
and Miletic for all their hard work in bringing us a great 2023. 

 
 11. Adoption of Executive Director's Report: 
 

Commissioner MacGregor made a motion, seconded by Commissioner McGinn, to adopt 
the Executive Director's Report as presented. 
 
Executive Director Talsma added that Nick Cinquegrani is the Ice Facility GM. He has 
been busy with parent issues and coaching issues, and he has discussed the concerns we 
heard with the hockey coach. Playoffs begin March 7, and at the end of playoffs, we will 
look to reorganize the hockey department. He added that Nick will check on the 
certification of coaches, as well as the concussion protocol. All coaches should be Safe 
Sport certified. In addition, the female part-time figure skating coordinator has been 
terminated after inappropriate remarks made to her supervisor. 
 
The motion carried by voice vote.  
 

 12. Old Business: 
 

None 
 

 13. New Business: 
 

A. 2024 Budget & Appropriation Ordinance / M24-009 / O23-003 
 
Commissioner Kaplan made a motion, seconded by Commissioner MacGregor to 
approve the final 2024 Budget & Appropriation Ordinance O23-003, as amended. 
 
The motion carried by voice vote. 

6



 
Regular Board Meeting 
January 23, 2024 – Page 4 

  14.  Commissioner Comments: 
 

Commissioner Dressler said she is currently away at a conference and is looking forward 
to seeing everyone at the IAPD/IPRA Conference this weekend. 
 
Commissioner McGinn thanked staff for a great year, and he is looking forward to 
conference. 
 
Commissioner Kaplan thanked staff for a great year, and he is looking forward to 
conference. 
 
Commissioner MacGregor said the social media images and emails have been fantastic. 
He also enjoyed the snowman contest. His neighbors thought that was great. Congrats to 
Oscar, Jenny, Jessica, and Jennifer. He is looking forward to conference. 
 
Commissioner Friedman said that was a nice tribute to Ron Evans. He came for a free 
skate and was thrilled to see so much activity in the building – it was alive! 
 
Commissioner Evans said it is wonderful coming here on the weekends. It makes him 
feel like the residents are getting what they paid for. Thanks to Brian Wright and his wife 
for attending the Chamber of Commerce awards dinner. He is looking forward to the 
conference. 
 
President Chhatwani thanked her fellow commissioners for their support. 
 

 
  15. Adjournment: 

 
Commissioner MacGregor made a motion, seconded by Commissioner McGinn, to 
adjourn the meeting at 8:27 p.m. The motion carried by voice vote. 

 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Craig Talsma 
Secretary 
 
Cindy Flynn 
Executive Assistant 
 

7



HOFFMAN ESTATES PARK DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING NO. 1097 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 February 2024  

 
PARKS DIVISION REPORT 

 
MOTION    
 
Recommend to the full board to include the Parks, Planning & Maintenance February Board 
Report in the February Executive Directors Report. 
 
ADMINISTRATION & CAPITAL PROJECTS  
       
Vogelei Park OSLAD  
 
As many are now aware, the park district received an OSLAD Grant for Vogelei Park for 
$600,000. We have already started the planning for this $1.2 million project and are in contact 
with a firm to get started on the overall planning and permitting. We are currently working on an 
overall schedule for this project as well.  
 
IAPD Conference / ILCA Conference  
 
Staff had the ability to attend the IAPD conference as well as the ILCA (Illinois Landscape 
Contractors Association) conference this past month. A couple take aways from these 
conferences are listed below.  

• Utilizing our GIS software to build maps for that aid with controlled burns in the parks. 
Maps will show historical data of past burns, plant life and sections to burn in proper 
order. This will aid staff in the field and help with efficiency. 

• Through the practices of land clearing, whether by mechanical, chemical or by use of 
natural burns, we are restoring land to its natural purpose. By clearing undergrowth in the 
overgrown areas, you will allow plant life that was intended for that area to grow. 
Understand that by removing some tree species from an overpopulated area, you are not 
harming the environment by removing the trees but enhancing the environment by 
allowing the intended plant life to flourish. This is a practice that we will be completing 
more of in the coming years. We already started an area at BPC as the photo below 
shows.  
 

8



  
• Using landscape design software to produce drawings and renderings of park projects for 

the purposes of bidding, permitting and grants. The class walked through an entire 
software system and allowed attendees to build landscape drawings through the software 
during the class.  

 
New Hires  
 
Our current Assistant of Golf Course Maintenance Paul Wiskerchen is moving on to Steeple 
Chase Golf Club.  We have hired James Zeman from Salt Creek Park District where he has been 
a Parks Tradesman for the last two years completing tasks at the golf course and in the parks, his 
anticipated start date is 2/26/2024.  
 
 
AQUATICS AND BUILDINGS   

Triphahn Center:  
• Factory representative start-up was done for hot water heaters with combustion analysis. 
• Total Fire came out to repair faulty pull station. The pull station needed to be taken out of 

service and a new one has been installed. 
 

Vogelei:  
• No heat reported at Vogelei House - intake vent was iced over starving furnace of fresh 

air, tripping unit. Ice was cleared and unit running successfully. 
 

Bridges Maintenance Shop:  
• Installed two brand new wall mount sinks in maintenance shop bathroom. 
• Stainless steel slop sink was installed in back corner of maintenance shop.  New water 

feeds were run, and a point of use water heater installed. Electric branch circuit heater 
was run to the new hot water heater and a new breaker is on order to complete the work.  

• Bathrooms walls and doors were painted and epoxy painted floors.  Trim was installed 
and seams were caulked. 

• Repaired JIB crane – found that the control cable had one wire without continuity. 
Broken wire was mended temporarily, but a new cable and controller will need to be 
ordered.  

 

9



Willow Rec Center:  
• Fitness center had no heat, due to bad heat exchanger. Installed new heat exchanger, roll 

out, high limit switch, flame sensor and igniter. New main master control board was also 
installed.  

 
PARKS  

Parks & Forestry: 
• Installed park ID sign at Lincoln and park ID signs were painted for Brittany and 

Thornbark.  
• Garbage clean-up and tree limb clean-up were done at various parks.  
• Forest maintenance was conducted at Colony Preserve. 
• Snow removal was done at various parks and buildings and parking lots were plowed and 

salted as needed. 
• All school, village and building sidewalks were cleared of snow and salted for ice 

removal. 
• Gates at Freedom Run Dog Park were repaired (small dog park gate as well as dividing 

gate between small and large dog park). 
• Performed ice depth checks at various parks/lakes.  
• Inside walls of north shop at South Ridge Park were cleaned and painted. 

 
Playgrounds: 

• Conducted routine playground inspections. 
• Graffiti was removed at Princeton, Birch, and Hunters Ridge playgrounds. 
• New handles installed for spring rockers at Locust and Fabbrini playgrounds. 

 
The Club at Prairie Stone 

• Fixed and reinstalled brackets/J hook on lap pool wall.  
• Punching bag was remounted and repaired. 
• Worked with Olsen Roofing to examine roof leaks at The Club, TC, Willow, and 

Maintenance Shop. 
 
Bridges of Poplar Creek:  

• Portable stage was moved from Bridges to Triphahn Center for temporary use. 
• Golf course materials cleaned out and weather strips installed.  

  

10



RECREATION DIVISION REPORT 

Motion:  
Recommend to the full board to include the Recreation Board Report in the Executive 
Director’s Report. 

 

 
• In the Recreation Department 7 staff attended IPRA/IAPD Conference in January. 
• Kimberly Barton spoke at 3 conference sessions with topics including e Pact, Summer 

Camp and SMART training. Natalie spoke with Kimberly on SMART behavioral 
management as well.  

• Kimberly Barton is the new Rec Section Chair for IPRA this year.  
• The General Program Manager position, a new position for the Recreation Department is 

currently being advertised. We look forward to enhancing our team with a new member 
soon.  

 

 

 General Programs:  
 
Programs- Willow/ Vogelei 
 

Fall/Winter 2023 Winter 2024 *to date 

Shotokan Karate 135 165 
Tae Kwon Do 45 35 
Racquetball lessons 6 25 
Racquetball leagues 38 22 
Gymnastics 109 115 

 

Dance:  

 Things that happened in January:  
1. Classes started 
2. Costume sizing was completed 
3. Family Dance – Candyland – 87 enrolled.  

 
Things that are happening in February: 

1. Dance Idol 2/2-2/4 
2. Recital costumes will be ordered 

  

11



 Winter/Spring Dance Numbers:  

Style W/S 2023 
Classes offered 

W/S 2023 
numbers 

W/S 2024 
Classes running 

Number enrolled 
as of 2/9/2024 

Junior Company 0 0 1 5 
Stars Dance Company 1 (4 levels) 25 1 (4 Levels) 26 
Ballet/Tap 9 89 8 72 
Ballet/Jazz 6 58 5 43 
Jazz/Hip Hop 3 35 4 51 
Tap 2 11 2 9 
Specialty 2 9 2 11 
  
Total 

 
24 

 
227 

 
23 

 
217 

 

 Winter Baton Numbers:  

Style Winter 2023 
Classes Running 

Winter 2023 
Numbers 

Winter 2024 
Classes Offered 

Number Enrolled 
as of 2/9/2024 

Performance baton 2 16 2 16 
Baton 8 29 9 29 
  
Total 

  
10 

 
45 

 
10 

 
45 

 

Theatre: 

-HOTT Theatre’s Youth Program “Little Mermaid Jr” had their performance on February 8. The 
program had 50 performers ranging in age from 4 to 18 years old.  
-We are looking forward to the new year with new productions including “Willy Wonka Jr.,” “Joey 
and Maria’s Comedy Italian Wedding” and “Jazz Hott.” All classes begin at the end of February or 
early March.  
 
Special Events:  
Candyland Family dance ran at Bridges on January 27. We had 87 enrolled. Advertising is under 
way for our Spring events, the Egg Hunts, and Drive by Bunny.  

 

 

 

 

12



Preschool: 

Last Year 

 
Current Year 

 
Late Stay WRC   

5 days: 10 
3 days: 4 

- Preschool started back up on January 8 after winter break. Parent/Teacher conferences 
were at the end of this month.  

- Preschool open houses for the 24/25 school year were on February 23 at TC and February 
24 at WRC. Around 15 families came to TC and 8 families came to WRC. 

- Priority registration for current families opens February 5. 
- Open enrollment for all families starts February 12. 
- Attended both the preschool open houses and the Palatine Library and Schaumburg 

Library. 
 

LSC: 

 

 

5 Days: 39 
3 Days: 6 
2 Days: 3 
 

- Winter concert for families occurred on Thursday, January 18. Around 120 people were 
in attendance. Dinner was provided.  

- Next open house on February 17. 

2022-23 WRC 2022-23 TC 

Threschool Cancelled Threeschool 12 
2’s playschool Cancelled 2’s playschool 20 
3’s & 4’s 37 3’s & 4’s 89 
Total 37 Total 121 

2023-24 WRC 2023-24 TC 

Threschool Cancelled Threeschool 7 
2’s playschool 11 2’s playschool Cancelled 
3’s & 4’s 33 3’s & 4’s 82 
Total 44 Total 89 

2022 2023 
39 (3 rooms) 48 (3 rooms) 

13



Enrichments: 

Programs Total Enrolled 

Lunch Bunch 3 
Sticky Fingers 8 
Little Scientist 18 
Books Come Alive 2 

 

Rock’n’Kids – Session 1 

Kid Rock: 9 
Tot Rock: 7 
 

 

 

Senior Fitness Classes 

 
January 50+ Events: Date: Attended: 

Seniors out Socializing Early Bird 1/3 7 
Lunch and Learn Soul Tab 1/10 Rescheduled to 3/7 
Elvis Lunch w/impersonator 1/15 Cancelled due to low enroll 
Seniors Out Socializing 1/19 Cancelled due to low enroll 
Pub Trivia 1/25 22 
Birthday Lunch 1/26 7 
Lunch and Learn Decluttering 1/31 36 

 
February 50+ Events Date Enrolled 

Seniors out Socializing 2/7 7 
Lunch @ The Dining Room (Harper) 2/13 4 
Valentine’s Day Lunch 2/15 4 
Seniors out Socializing 2/16 5 
Pub Trivia 2/22 14 
Birthday Lunch 2/23 3 
Book Club- South 2/26 Reg through Library 
Lunch and Learn Better Place Forests 2/28 7 
Raue Center for the Arts & Lunch 2/29 3 

 

 

14



Group Exercise Enrollments for 50+ 

Class Fall 2023 (as of 12/31) Winter 2023 Winter 2024 
(as of 2/2) 

50+ Basic Exercise 69 47 38 
Tai Chi (Daytime) 12 16 10 
Line Dancing 27 25 25 
Gentle Yoga 30 12 18 
 
 

   

 

STAR Enrollment 23/24 

 3 days 
before 

 

3 days 
after 

 

5 days 
before 

5 days 
after 

 

Total 
enrolled 

23/24 

Waitlist Total 
enrolled last 
year 22/23 

Armstrong 7 9 18 20 54 0 63 
Fairview 3 13 8 22 46 0 50 
Lakeview 0 6 16 34 56 5 60 
MacArthur 1 11 32 44 88 0 77 
Muir 4 3 15 19 40 2 41 
Lincoln Prairie  5 8 26 16 55 2 51 
Total for D54 
23/24 20 50 115 155 339 9 

 
342 

       
 
 

 

Whiteley 5 5 21 35 66 2 71 
Thomas 
Jefferson 

2 6 18 48 74 11 54 

Total for D15 7 11 39 83 140 13 139 
 

Kinder STAR 23/24 enrollment: 

 AM/PM Waiting on 
Placements 

22/23 Enrollment 

Whiteley 1 
Thomas Jefferson 0 
Total  0 27 

  

15



School  AM PM PM till 6:05 

Whiteley 3 day  0 4 1 
Whiteley 5 day  0 4 7 
Thomas Jefferson 3 day  1 4 1 
Thomas Jefferson 5 day  14 2 3 
Totals   15 14 12 

Total sum  41 

 

February School’s Day Out programs are filling up. We have a half day program for District 54 
students on February 16 and we are almost full with 24 participants enrolled. We have School 
Day Out field trips running on February 19 at both locations and February 20 at Willow 
Recreation Center. Participants will go to Ultimate Ninja and the Shedd Aquarium.  

We will begin taking registration for Spring Break Camp on February 15. Summer camp 
registration is set to open March 6 with families able to view our offerings on the website 
beginning March 1.  

     

 

 

o Programs running include Youth Volleyball, Track and Field, Multi-Sport Mania, 
Parent and Me Fun with Football and Mini-Soccer. Classes are currently taking 
place in the Willow Rec Center Mini-Gym. 

Adult Sports 

• Pickleball Leagues continue to roll on. 
o We have three levels of competition, expanding from the two previously offered.  

 Social League, 3.5 and 4.0+ 
 Social has 6 teams, 3.5 has 5 teams and 4.0+ has 4 teams 

Youth Sports 

• Soccer and baseball registration are both underway and we continue to monitor numbers. 
• Contractual classes are picking up. 

o Sports Kids, Inc. class registration has grown from the first to second sessions of 
programming they are running. 

o Hoffman United Soccer Fundamentals classes began running once again with two 
classes running on Wednesday evenings.  

• Basketball leagues continue to roll through the season. 
o All-Star Experience is February 24 at Now Arena. 

16



 We hope to have over 100 youth participating in this through the various 
age levels from 12 to 4 pm on that day. 

 All league participants and coaches have been sent a ticket code to redeem 
a free ticket for entry into the Windy City Bulls game that night as well. 

o Staff has been able to meet/speak to the basketball staff that work on Saturdays 
and we are working to improve processes and efficiencies.  

Field Rentals 

• Cricket Rentals are fully booked and paid for all weekends from mid-April through 
October. 

• Baseball, softball, and soccer rental requests are coming through steadily and staff is 
working to accommodate these within our internal programming needs. 

 

Hoffman Basketball Academy  

 Wed K-2nd Wed 3-5th Thu K-2nd Thu 3rd-5th Thu 6-8th Totals 

2022 Did not 
offer 

Did not 
offer 

Did not 
offer 

Did not 
offer 

Did not 
offer 

 

2023 10 9 20 11 0 50 

 

• April Camps- Camps will start up again in April. In 2023, April was one of the more 
popular months. We will be offering camps on Tuesday/Thursday and begin 1 on 1 
training again.  
 

Winter Basketball League (Numbers as of 12/5) 

 1/2nd 3/4th boys 5/6th boys 7/8 boys 3/4th girls 5/6 girls Total 

2022 107 60 60 34 21 10 305 
2023 97 60 50 40 29 10 286 

 

AAU SPRING 

• This spring we will be hosting 4 AAU Girls Teams (10u,12u,14u,16u). Very excited to 
see our girls program growing. We will have on staff the girls’ varsity coaches from 
Hoffman and Elk Grove.  
 

eSports 
 

• We had two birthday parties in January and the enrollment is picking up for eSport 
offerings in February,  

17



 

These are the numbers for January as of 2/8/2024 

 January 2023  January 2024 

Group   108     70  
Parent/Tot    11       7   
Tot       5           4 
Adult        8       6  
Total:   132      87 
 

We have 54 registrations for the sessions in March so far. 

We have over 34 lifeguards confirmed coming back this summer and have trained 12 already 
over break at the Club. 

 

Recreation Facilities  

-A Happy American Heart Month marketing campaign started at TC and Willow Fitness Centers 
for the month of February.  
 
Willow Rec Center Fitness & Racquetball 
 
Membership  01/31/2023 01/01/2024 01/31/2024  YTD Var. +/-  
Fitness          154       152       -2 
  Billed Members      127       145       144       -1 
  Healthcare Members            9                      8       -1 
Racquetball         39         37         31       -6 
Total        166       191       183       -8 
*Starting with 1/1/2024, membership numbers are split out to include healthcare members. 
 
WRC Rental Information: 12 rentals 
 
Dog Off-Leash Areas 
 
Membership  01/31/2023 01/01/2024 01/31/2024  YTD Var +/- 
Total         586       548       551      +3 
 
 
 

18



Triphahn Center Fitness  
 
Membership  01/31/2023 01/01/2024 01/31/2024  YTD Var +/- 

Total         518      569         563         -6  
   Billed Members        505         487       -18 
   Healthcare Members         64           76      +12 
  
 
TC Rental Information: 25 rentals 
 

 

FACILITIES AND MARKETING DIVISION REPORT 

Motion: 
 
Recommend the February Facilities & Marketing Report to be included in the February 
Executive Director’s Report for Board approval. 
 
Bridges General Programs: 

 

• Preferred Tee Time contracts have once again been sent out using our electronic form 
software PandaDoc. The deadline for the renewal is February 9 for early bird 
discount. Currently we have 17 contracts that have been renewed for this season. 

• League Contracts are being drafted and will be going out mid-February. We been in 
communication with all leagues, and we believe all leagues will be returning for the 
2024 season. 

• Staff has created our Event Schedule for 2024. Bridges has the following events 
planned: 
• Friday Night Fish Fry: 2/16 – 3/29 (every Friday) 
• Toptracer 2 Person Best Ball: March 9 
• March Madness Golf Event: March 23   
• Spring Toptracer Leagues (Mon, Wed, Thurs March – April) 
• Breakfast with the Bunny March 16 
• Par 3 Challenge: April 10 
• Toptracer Masters 4 Person Scramble: April 12 
• Spring Senior Scramble #1: April 24 
• Yappy Hour at Bridges Beer Garden: May 4 
• Spring Senior Scramble #2: May 15 
• Live Music at Bridges Beer Garden: May 31 
• SRT Foundation Golf Outing: June 5  
• Yappy Hour at Bridges Beer Garden: June 8 
• Live Music at Bridges Beer Garden: June 21 
• Live Music at Bridges Beer Garden: July 20 
• Yappy Hour at Bridges Beer Garden: August 3 

19



• Oktoberfest at Bridges Beer Garden: September 20 
• Fall Senior Scramble: October 2 
• Fall Toptracer Leagues (Mon, Weds, Thurs October - November) 
• ProAm Scramble: October 8 
• Fall Senior Scramble: October 30   
• Turkey Shoot: November 2 
• Toptracer 4 Person Scramble: November 16 
• Breakfast with Santa & Winter Fest: December 7 
• Toptracer Range Family Day: December 8 

 
 

Golf Rounds           
MONTHLY ROUND TOTALS 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 5 Year 
Average 

0 0 0 0 0 0 
YTD ROUND TOTALS 

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 5 Year 
Average 

0 0 0 0 0 0 
 

Range Information 

 
Toptracer Hour Totals 

 
 
 
 
 
 

MONTHLY RANGE BASKET SALES TOTALS 
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 5 Year 

Average 
15 0 0 84 12 22 

YTD RANGE BASKET SALES TOTALS 
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 5 Year 

Average 
15 0 0 84 12 22 

MONTHLY TOPTRACER RESERVATION HOUR TOTALS 
2022 2023 2024 3 Year Average 

0 126 106 77 
YTD TOPTRACER RESERVATION HOUR TOTALS 

2022 2023 2024 3 Year Average 
0 126 106 77 

20



Food & Beverage 
 

• Staff is currently preparing for Fish Fry which begins February 16. 
 
January  
1 meeting servicing 11 guests 
1 anniversary party servicing 77 guests  
1 breakfast meeting servicing 25 guests  
1 in-house event Family Night Dance servicing 87 guests 
 
February  
1 breakfast meeting servicing 30 guests 
1 birthday party servicing 77 guests 
1 memorial servicing 90 guests 
1 shower servicing 40 guests  
 
March  
2 breakfasts servicing 55 guests 
Breakfast with Bunny currently over 250 guests registered 
1 shower servicing 50 guests  
 
2024:  3 new shotgun golf outings booked (2 in May)  
 
2024 weddings 
6 ceremony and receptions (1 moved to 2025) 
2 reception only 
 
2025  
4 ceremony and receptions 
 
 
 
 
 

 
June  
 
January 2024 
 
Membership Totals      1/31/2023 1/01/2024 1/31/2024  Var. +/- 
Totals       2,564     2,769     2,792           +23 
 

Member Services/Sales 
• The Club team enrolled 154 new members in January, offering an enrollment fee of $24. This is a 

decent number for January but does indicate a slight slowdown from the past couple of years 
when we were still recovering from post-pandemic numbers and bringing in big new enrollment 

21



numbers throughout the year. We also had some rough weather in January (cold PLUS snow) that 
affected general foot traffic in the facility for several days in January.  

 
• We did have a record number of referrals in January with 20% of the new enrollments being a 

result of a current member referring them. (30 referred members). Members who are referred 
typically have a longer retention rate compared to other members. 

 
• The Club sent out important communication to the members in January regarding a dues rate 

increase effective as of February 2024. This was emailed to each member as well as posted in 
several places within the facility. Adult membership dues were increased by $5.00/mo. and 
students and senior memberships by $3.00/mo. Staff received very little feedback or response to 
these notices. 

 
• The Club had 2,151 unique visits in December, meaning approximately 77% of members 

visited/used the facility at least once in January.  
 

• The Club had 100 United Healthcare Renew Active pass holders use the facility in January 
(visiting at least one time). 
 

• The final count on the student winter passes sold in Nov/Dec of 2023 was 115, a slight increase 
from the 2022 number of 105. 

 
 
Operations and Fitness Departments: 

• The Club rentals stats for January: 
o (43) volleyball rentals (1) Birthday party     (6) Soccer rentals      (4) Windy City Bulls 
o (16) basketball rentals (26) Pickleball court rentals     (1) basketball camp 
o (2) Overnight lock-in 

 
• The Club offered and ran the following programming options in January. 

o Pickleball 101/102 (5 classes)   
 

• Club staff has assisted in reviewing the initial portions of the new website that have been created 
by our contractual website developer. This creating and reviewing process will continue until the 
new website is ready to launch in March (projected). 

 
• The Club GM attended the state conference at the end of January with the rest of the HE Parks 

team.  
 
TC Ice Operations  
 
Ice: 

• We are hosting Northwest Hockey League (NWHL) Playoffs on three separate 
weekends: February 24 & 25, March 2 & 3 and then championship games on March 9. 

• We won a bid to host Cirque du Soleil for 3 days (March 19-21) as the practice ice 
facility while they perform shows at the NOW Arena.  

22



• Hosting a Hoffman Estates High School senior skate leading into the weekend for the 
Winter Formal.  

 
Figure Skating:  

• Hosting a figure skating mini camp over spring break 
• Increased freestyle hours on certain days while our hockey season comes to an end 
• Figure Skating classes currently have 406 registered compared to 428 last year. 
• Restructuring some of our classes and introducing some new classes: Power classes for 

both hockey and figure skating, Off-Ice class, Hoffman Skating Academy class 
• Working to create a “Hoffman Skating Academy” for the skaters who want to compete in 

competitions. 
 
Public Skate: 

• Hosted additional public skates over winter break.  
• Public Skate patrons for January: 1,213 skaters 

 
Hockey: 

• We selected Saul Kasiulionis as our NWHL Coach of the Year. Saul has been with us for 
the last 8 years coaching various teams for the Wolfpack.  

• HEParks Spring Hockey programming is out with League play for our Wolfpack and 
Wolverines teams; Wolverines will field 2 tournament specific teams. 

• Hockey classes are coming to an end and will start right back up in the first week of 
March. 

• Hockey Moms and Hockey Dads class is going well; we have combined the group 
together to make it an “Adult Hockey Class.” 

• The National “Try Hockey Free” event sponsored by USA Hockey is 2/24 from 12:10-
1:10p. We will have volunteers from our hockey clubs helping.  

• Stick & Puck sessions have been well attended. We will look to keep times consistent to 
draw more people. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

Development 
Classes  WINTER 2023 WINTER 2024 

242460-A Intro to hockey - L1 34 76 

242469-A 
Hockey Development- 
L2 44 N/A 

242459-A Tot Hockey 52 36 

232463-D1 Hockey Moms/ Dads N/A 17 

23



 
 
 
Marketing 
• January behind the scenes in 

C&M department: 
Onboarding and marketing departing training: 

(Watchfire; Email Platform; Social management; Review and setup graphic 
tools- Canva, ChatGPT, Illustrator and InDesign; setup & training on C&M 
office equipment; Physical workspace setup; Website management- 
pages/callouts/ banners/link updates. NEW website overhaul plan for 2024, 
intro to dept. feedback loop with Teams & continuing weekly dept meetings 
with Brian Wright.) 

Established a NEW more efficient working framework for C&M department: 
(Created Project Management workflows and automations for team and 
viewers in Monday.com platform. Created new Rec staff intake process and 
new intake form in Monday.com platform. 
Created Email templates for campaigns going forward. Created staff poster 
templates for quick posters. Created Social Media Plan. Created new process 
for social media/events posting calendar schedule. Restructured internal 
graphics data filing system.) 

Marisa attended IAPD/IPRA Soaring to New Heights Conference 
 

• C&M production 
- FMO Dance: Sports Spectacular - posters, web feature, events 
- FMO Dance: Candyland - posters, web feature, events 
- Weather alert - billboard, web banner, 2 emails, social post 
- Swim Lessons Campaign - email, updated photo, web feature, web banner, social posts, 

redid graphics 
- Cold Day alert - social, web banner, billboard 
- Fitness campaign - graphics, TC banner, web updates, Daily Herald ¼ page Ad 

Promotion, email, social post 
- Baseball Campaign- standalone email, social post, posters, web banner, billboard, paid 

social boost 
- Windy City Dynasty web banner 
- HOTT Theater Lil Mermaid art - social, print 
- Business Card updates - Brian, Tina, and Felicia Minuteman Press 
- Ongoing website page updates and Event Post Creation 
- New website meetings with Web Developer 

 
 
 

24



• Email Campaigns: 
Date & Time 

Sent 
Campaign 

Name 
 

Sends 
 

Opens 
 

Open Rate 
 

Click Rate 
Bounce 

Rate 
Unsubscribe 

Rate 

2024/01/30 
6:03 PM 

What’s Happening 
1_30_24 

 
28922 

 
12024 

 
41.90% 

 
1.20% 

 
0.90% 

 
0.10% 

 
2024/01/29 

4:50 PM 

Stand Alone 
Baseball and  

T-ball 

 

 
16583 

 

 
6517 

 

 
39.30% 

 

 
1.37% 

 

 
0.20% 

 

 
0.10% 

2024/01/25 
6:03 PM 

Audiences_TH_0 
1_25_24 

 
28996 

 
11866 

 
41.30% 

 
1.70% 

 
0.90% 

 
0.10% 

2024/01/23 
7:43 PM 

Stand-Alone Dance 
Targeted 

 
 

192 

 
 

123 

 
 

64.40% 

 
 

5.20% 

 
 

0.50% 

 
 

0.50% 

2024/01/23 
5:15 PM 

What's Happening 
1/23/24 

 
 

29084 

 
 

14146 

 
 

49.00% 

 
 

2.60% 

 
 

0.80% 

 
 

0.10% 

 
2024/01/19 

9:20 PM 

Thurs What's 
Happening sent Fri 

night 

 
 

27348 

 
 

12457 

 
 

45.70% 

 
 

1.40% 

 
 

0.40% 

 
 

0.20% 

2024/01/15 
2:27 PM 

50+ North Side 
Book Club 

 
15820 

 
7750 

 
49.10% 

 
0.30% 

 
0.20% 

 
0.10% 

2024/01/12 
8:36 AM 

Closed Today 
11_12 

 
27405 

 
13478 

 
49.40% 

 
0.30% 

 
0.40% 

 
0.10% 

2024/01/11 
7:22 PM 

Special Weather 
Alert Created 

 
 

27437 

 
 

14385 

 
 

52.60% 

 
 

0.40% 

 
 

0.40% 

 
 

0.10% 

2024/01/05 
9:29 PM 

New Year 2nd 
newsletter 

 
26320 

 
12434 

 
47.30% 

 
0.90% 

 
0.20% 

 
0.10% 

2024/01/03 
2:16 PM 

50+ Jan 2024 
Newsletter 

 
16009 

 
7387 

 
46.20% 

 
0.40% 

 
0.20% 

 
0.10% 

2024/01/02 
7:41 PM 

2024 Fitness 
Email Created 

 
26577 

 
12546 

 
47.30% 

 
1.30% 

 
0.20% 

 
0.10% 

 
 

JAN 2024 
AVERAGE 

10 C&M emails- 
2 were Special 

Weather 

 
 
 

238864 

 
 
 

109976 

 
 
 

47.82% 

 
 
 

1.64% 

 
 
 

0.49% 

 
 
 

0.15% 
 
 
 

25



• HEParks’ social posts, reels, stories in addition to 46 user-generated social content for 
Snowman Contest 

- Facebook Posts = 26 Posts with 28,494 impressions 
- Instagram Posts = 19 Posts with 3,565 impressions 
- LinkedIn Post = 1 with 953 impressions 

• Website Traffic: 
Jan 2024 Page Traffic 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Bridges of Poplar Creek 
- Created new slides for lobby TV promoting upcoming events, weddings, The Club monthly 
promo, etc. 
- Attended Chamber events to promote the golf course, Toptracer Range, golf outings and events 
- Created new posters and table tents for Toptracer Range, and The Tap Inn for 2024 events 
- Designed and scheduled marquee images for golf outings, weddings and events 

26



- Updated the “Upcoming Events” website page to highlight leagues, tournaments, and events in 
2024 
- Redesigned and promoted Friday Fish Fry menu 
- Redesigned and promoted Breakfast with Bunny 

   
- Started conversation with Seasons at Hoffman Estates (new apartments by Bridges) to promote 
our services 
- Continued running a Wedding ad campaign on Facebook to drive more awareness for 
Weddings 
- Created/scheduled limited email blasts: 
 
 
DATE                   EMAIL MAIN SUBJECT(S) 
1-19-24             Friday Fish Fry, Breakfast with Bunny 
1-26-24             Friday Fish Fry, Breakfast with Bunny 
1-29-24             Toptracer Range reopens 1-31-24 
 
 
The Club 
- Designed February promo, and referral marketing collateral (digital and print) 
- Attended Chamber events to promote Club promotions and events 
- Created/scheduled social media posts for upcoming programs, promotions, and events 
- Took various photos to build “asset library” for future digital and print promotions 
- Utilized small “A” frames to promote monthly referrals and events 
- Highlighted rate increase during the month for member awareness 
- Finalized web version of video to implement into updated web design 
- Worked on home page layout of updated web design   
     
     

27



 
Other 
- Attended IPRA/IAPD conference (took notes; great takeaways to implement in marketing 
strategies) 
- Assisted with onboarding new marketing hires 
- Started weekly C&M meetings with Rec marketing and new hires 
 
 
 

FINANCE, IT and HR DIVISION REPORT 
 

Motion: 
Forward the February Administration & Finance Report to be included in the February Executive 
Director’s Report for Board approval. 
 
Finance/Administration: 

• Reviewed legal requirements for the Cook County Paid Leave Ordinance. Determined the 
cost impact and tested software tracking solutions while awaiting determination of 
exemption by the county or the Village. The Village passed an ordinance on February 5 
exempting all employers within Village limits. 

• Met with auditors to set fieldwork dates. 
• Implemented tracking system for web refund and transfer requests. Through feedback, 

identified additional areas for improvement and implemented automation to centralize all 
tracking and communication through Microsoft Teams. 

• Emailed 2023 Childcare Statements to families through RecTrac. 
• Entered new billing rates for Club. 
• Updated billings of members for Club Fee Increase. 
• Created Tickets for 2024 Golf Toptracer and Course Events and Tournaments. 
• Sent Spring Conflict Report for Room Reservations to be reviewed. 
• Updated Seascape fees for 2024 Season – new fee structure began charging 1/1/24. 
• Monitor Multiple Chargebacks. 
• Continued to help staff in new positions. 
• Troubleshoot any Permission issues and Processing Issues as they arose. 
• Processed Club Cancel/Changes as Received. 
• Processed BWS Cancel/Changes as Received. 
• Payroll Cycle Processing  

o 01/05/24 $202,778.72 
o 01/19/24 $206,735.97 

Administrative Registration/EFT Billing: 
• EFT Billings for: 

o Sponsorship/Marquee 
o LSC (weekly) 
o Club/TC/WRC Fitness 

28



o Locker 
o Freestyle 
o STAR 
o Preschool 
o Dance 

• Administrative  
o Database Maintenance 

 Duplicate Households 
 Employee Pass  
 Aged Punch Passes 

o Program Fee/Rule Adjustments 
o Assisted in Training New Staff 
o Billing NSF Payment Retries 

• Administrative Registration for: 
o State of IL CCAP (Child Care Assistance Program)  
o STAR 
o Preschool 

Technology:  
• Security Cameras Upgrades 

o IT is in the process of installing an additional camera in the Toptracer 
storage/network room. 

• The Club 
o IT is in the process of installing an additional camera in the fitness area. 

• Griffon Systems provided information regarding the cost of their cameras and Cloud 
connector (server) device. IT is currently comparing the cost vs. our current camera 
system.  

• Audit Analog POTS (Plain Old Telephone System) Lines 
o The North Side fax Analog line was ported over successfully to Comcast’s Digital 

PRI. Gregg communications was involved in programming the phone # to our 
Shoretel/Mitel switch.  

o All analog phone lines are now either disconnected or ported over. Working with 
Peerless account manager to ensure billing is updated prior to closing our account. 

• Watchfire Marquee Signs 
o IT received a partial 7-year quote from Parvin-Clauss sign company. The cost for 

both TC and VOG (10’ x 20’) was $355,012. The cost for BPC & WRC (8’ x 14’) 
was not provided. Parvin-Clauss is working on providing us a total for all four 
signs.  

o IT is in the process of writing up a bid to vendors for this project. 
• Microsoft Office 365 

o IT has completed the installation of Office 365 for all FT staff. There are a few 
shared/front desk computers that still need to be upgraded.  

• New Toptracer Software 

29



o IT has been working with the Director of Golf to find a suitable solution to 
replace the Lightspeed software used at Toptracer to order food & beverages. 
SambaPOS was chosen as the successor after reviewing other options (Toast, 
RecTrac, etc.) 
 IT deployed a computer/server with Microsoft SQL for SambaPOS to be 

installed on.  
 
  

30



Park District Updates 1.19.2024 
 
Please note that if a Park Commissioner would like to be registered for any event please contact Cindy. 

Upcoming Events 
Jan 21 - Public Skate January 21 

Jan 27 - Family Night Out Dance: Candy Land Carnival 
Feb 4 - Public Skate February 4 

Feb 6 - GET YOUR RECORD SEALED OR EXPUNGED AT THIS FREE EVENT IN HANOVER PARK 

Feb 11 - Get Hooked: Ice Fishing Derby 

Feb 17 - Family Night Out Dance: Sports Spectacular 

Feb 25 - Public Skate February 25 

Mar 16 - Pot of Gold Climb 

 
 
IAPD/IPRA Soaring to New Heights Conference – January 25-28 
Just a quick reminder to our Commissioners that the state conference is next week, Thursday – 
Saturday with a Saturday evening social. Your hotel reservations are through Sunday unless we 
have heard differently from you. Note that we will host a casual dinner for Commissioners and 
Staff in Room 3327 in the West Tower on Friday from 6 to 8 p.m. Key card access to this floor 
will be disabled for everyone beginning at 5:45 so you can access the floor. Cindy will send out 
conference information packets no later than Monday. Looking forward to a great few days of 
learning, networking and fellowship! 
 
Community Update Breakfast with Mayor McLeod – Wednesday, February 21 – 7:30-9:00 
a.m. 
The Hoffman Estates Chamber of Commerce will host a Community Update with Mayor 
McLeod at the NOW Arena on Wednesday, February 21. The event will begin at 7:30 a.m. and 
will include a buffet breakfast. The Mayor will provide a recap of 2023 and discuss exciting 
initiatives planned for the community in 2024. Registration is required and available at this link. 
Commissioners, please let Cindy know if you would like to attend. 
 
2024 IAPD Legislative Breakfast – Saturday, February 24 – Schaumburg Golf Club 
The Schaumburg Park District will be hosting this year’s IAPD Legislative Breakfast on Saturday, 
February 24, beginning at 8:00 a.m. at the Schaumburg Golf Club. If any Commissioners would 
like to attend, please let Cindy know. Several of our local legislators will be in attendance to 
review the latest legislation. 
 
Have a great weekend! 
 
Craig 
 
 

31

https://www.heparks.org/event/public-skate-january-21/
https://www.heparks.org/event/candyland-dance/
https://www.heparks.org/event/public-skate-february-4/
https://www.heparks.org/event/52584/
https://www.heparks.org/event/get-hooked/
https://www.heparks.org/event/sports-spectacular-dance/
https://www.heparks.org/event/public-skate-february-25/
https://www.heparks.org/event/pot-of-gold-climb/
https://members.hechamber.com/events/details/mayor-s-community-update-breakfast-8668?calendarMonth=2024-02-01


Park District Updates 2.2.2024 
 
Please note that if a Park Commissioner would like to be registered for any event please contact Cindy. 

Upcoming Events 
Feb 2 - Fortnite eSports Tournament 

Feb 4 - Public Skate February 4 

Feb 6 - GET YOUR RECORD SEALED OR EXPUNGED AT THIS FREE EVENT IN HANOVER PARK 

Feb 10 - Kids Night Out 

Feb 11 - CANCELED! Get Hooked: Ice Fishing Derby 

Feb 13 - Lunch @ Harper College The Dining Room 

Feb 15 - Valentine’s Day Luncheon 

Feb 15 - 50+ Line Dancing 

Feb 16 - Friday Fish Fry at Bridges 

Feb 16 - Fortnite eSports Tournament 

Feb 17 - Family Night Out Dance: Sports Spectacular 

Feb 23 - Friday Fish Fry at Bridges *LIVE MUSIC* 
 
 
HEParks Awarded $600,000 OSLAD Grant for Vogelei Park 
This week, Governor Pritzker announced the 2024 OSLAD grant recipients, and Hoffman Estates 
Park District is thrilled to announce that we have been awarded a $600,000 matching grant to 
renovate Vogelei Park, one of our large community parks, located at the northwest corner of 
Golf and Higgins roads. The $1.2 million project will include a new fully-inclusive playground 
and splashpad, both of which will be wheelchair accessible, as well as a new greenhouse, 
outdoor nature education area and a sensory garden. Additional new outdoor wellness activity 
areas will feature bocce ball, a three-hole multi-golf course (foot golf, disc golf or park golf), and 
a BankShot Sports Court. All of these features will allow individuals of all abilities to play and 
experience outdoor activities alongside one another. A Daily Herald article regarding Pritzker’s 
announcement is attached. 
 
Congratulations to Executive Director Craig Talsma for Receiving Honored Professional Award 
Park District Staff and Commissioners were proud to witness Executive Director Craig Talsma 
receive the Honored Professional Award from the Illinois Association of Park Districts (IAPD) 
during last week’s annual parks and recreation conference in Chicago. Each year, the award is 
presented to an executive director from an Illinois park district agency who demonstrates their 
dedication to improving the quality of life for all people in Illinois through their work in their 
agency, their community and with local legislators. This is the highest individual professional 
award given by IAPD each year. Attached is a photo of Talsma receiving the award from Jeff 
Rigoni, Chairman of the IAPD Board of Trustees. 
 

32

https://www.heparks.org/event/fortnite-esports-tournament-feb-2/
https://www.heparks.org/event/public-skate-february-4/
https://www.heparks.org/event/52584/
https://www.heparks.org/event/kids-night-out-feb-10/
https://www.heparks.org/event/get-hooked/
https://www.heparks.org/event/lunch-harper-college-the-dining-room-feb-13/
https://www.heparks.org/event/valentines-day-luncheon-feb-15/
https://www.heparks.org/event/50-line-dancing-feb-15/
https://www.heparks.org/event/friday-fish-fry-at-bridges/
https://www.heparks.org/event/fortnite-esports-feb-16/
https://www.heparks.org/event/sports-spectacular-dance/
https://www.heparks.org/event/friday-fish-fry-at-bridges-2/


Community Update Breakfast with Mayor McLeod – Wednesday, February 21 – 7:30-9:00 
a.m. 
The Hoffman Estates Chamber of Commerce will host a Community Update with Mayor 
McLeod at the NOW Arena on Wednesday, February 21. The event will begin at 7:30 a.m. and 
will include a buffet breakfast. The Mayor will provide a recap of 2023 and discuss exciting 
initiatives planned for the community in 2024. Registration is required and available at this link. 
Commissioners, please let Cindy know if you would like to attend. 
 
2024 IAPD Legislative Breakfast – Saturday, February 24 – Schaumburg Golf Club 
The Schaumburg Park District will be hosting this year’s IAPD Legislative Breakfast on Saturday, 
February 24, beginning at 8:00 a.m. at the Schaumburg Golf Club. If any Commissioners would 
like to attend, please let Cindy know. Several of our local legislators will be in attendance to 
review the latest legislation. 
 
Breakfast with Bunny – Bridges of Poplar Creek – Saturday, March 16 – Reservations Now 
Open 
Join HEParks and the Easter Bunny for breakfast on Saturday, March 16 at Bridges of Poplar 
Creek.  Seatings are available at 8:30 a.m. and 11:00 a.m. Adults are $23.95; Children 4-12 are 
$14.95 (3 and under are free). Reservations can be made by calling Jennifer Fuller at 847-781-
3658. Bring your camera for photos! 
 
Have a great weekend! 
 
Craig 
  

33

https://members.hechamber.com/events/details/mayor-s-community-update-breakfast-8668?calendarMonth=2024-02-01


34



35



Park District Updates 2.9.2024 
Please note that if a Park Commissioner would like to be registered for any event please contact Cindy. 

Upcoming Events 
Feb 10 - Kids Night Out 

Feb 11 - CANCELED! Get Hooked: Ice Fishing Derby 

Feb 13 - Lunch @ Harper College The Dining Room 

Feb 15 - Valentine’s Day Luncheon 

Feb 15 - 50+ Line Dancing 

Feb 16 - Friday Fish Fry at Bridges 

Feb 16 - Fortnite eSports Tournament 

Feb 17 – CANCELED - Family Night Out Dance: Sports Spectacular 

Feb 19 - Public Skate February 19 

Feb 23 - Friday Fish Fry at Bridges *LIVE MUSIC* 

Feb 24 - Kids Night Out 

Feb 25 - Public Skate February 25 

 
Daily Herald Articles 
HEParks was featured in two articles this week in the Daily Herald: one highlighting the 
Honored Professional award received by Executive Director Craig Talsma (mentioned last 
week), and the other featuring two of our Commissioners, Marc A. Friedman and Linda 
Dressler, who were both recognized for achieving Master Board Member status with the Illinois 
Association of Park Districts. Copies of the digital and paper articles are attached. 
 
Lions Club Super Give Back Drive – TOMORROW, Saturday, February 10 – 9am to Noon 
As you get ready to watch the Super Bowl this weekend, pick up a few extra toiletry items to 
donate to the District 54 food pantry through the Super Give Back Drive. The Schaumburg-
Hoffman Estates Lions Club will be at Gigi’s Playhouse at 2350 W. Higgins Road on Saturday 
from 9:00 a.m. to noon. Donations will go to students of District 54 schools, and requested 
items include toothpaste, toothbrushes, floss, feminine products, shampoo/conditioner, 
unscented baby wipes and deodorant. The organization has also set up an Amazon Wish List if 
you’d rather shop online – purchases will be sent directly to the food pantry. 
 
Community Update Breakfast with Mayor McLeod – Wednesday, February 21 – 7:30-9:00 
a.m. 
The Hoffman Estates Chamber of Commerce will host a Community Update with Mayor 
McLeod at the NOW Arena on Wednesday, February 21. The event will begin at 7:30 a.m. and 
will include a buffet breakfast. The Mayor will provide a recap of 2023 and discuss exciting 
initiatives planned for the community in 2024. Registration is required and available at this link. 
Commissioners, please let Cindy know if you would like to attend. So far we have RC, MF, RK 
registered, and LD and KE will also be attending. 
 

36

https://www.heparks.org/event/kids-night-out-feb-10/
https://www.heparks.org/event/get-hooked/
https://www.heparks.org/event/lunch-harper-college-the-dining-room-feb-13/
https://www.heparks.org/event/valentines-day-luncheon-feb-15/
https://www.heparks.org/event/50-line-dancing-feb-15/
https://www.heparks.org/event/friday-fish-fry-at-bridges/
https://www.heparks.org/event/fortnite-esports-feb-16/
https://www.heparks.org/event/sports-spectacular-dance/
https://www.heparks.org/event/public-skate-february-19/
https://www.heparks.org/event/friday-fish-fry-at-bridges-2/
https://www.heparks.org/event/kids-night-out-feb-24/
https://www.heparks.org/event/public-skate-february-25/
https://www.amazon.com/hz/wishlist/ls/FLCOUALP8GLX?ref_=wl_share
https://members.hechamber.com/events/details/mayor-s-community-update-breakfast-8668?calendarMonth=2024-02-01


2024 IAPD Legislative Breakfast – Saturday, February 24 – Schaumburg Golf Club 
The Schaumburg Park District will be hosting this year’s IAPD Legislative Breakfast on Saturday, 
February 24, beginning at 8:00 a.m. at the Schaumburg Golf Club. If any Commissioners would 
like to attend, please let Cindy know. Several of our local legislators will be in attendance to 
review the latest legislation. To date, we have RSVPd for LD, PM and MF. 
 
Breakfast with Bunny – Bridges of Poplar Creek – Saturday, March 16 – Reservations Now 
Open 
Join HEParks and the Easter Bunny for breakfast on Saturday, March 16 at Bridges of Poplar 
Creek.  Seatings are available at 8:30 a.m. and 11:00 a.m. Adults are $23.95; Children 4-12 are 
$14.95 (3 and under are free). Reservations can be made by calling Jennifer Fuller at 847-781-
3658. Bring your camera for photos! 
 
Have a great weekend! 
 
Craig 
  

37



 

 

38



 

 

39



 

 

40



 

 

41



42



Park District Updates 2.16.2024 
Please note that if a Park Commissioner would like to be registered for any event please contact Cindy. 

Upcoming Events 
Feb 16 - Friday Fish Fry at Bridges 

Feb 16 - Fortnite eSports Tournament 

Feb 17 - Little Stars Open House 

Feb 19 - Public Skate February 19 

Feb 23 - Friday Fish Fry at Bridges *LIVE MUSIC* 

Feb 24 - Kids Night Out 

Feb 25 - Public Skate February 25 

Mar 1 - Friday Fish Fry at Bridges 

Mar 8 - Friday Fish Fry at Bridges 

Mar 10 - Public Skate 

Mar 15 - Friday Fish Fry at Bridges *LIVE MUSIC* 

Mar 15 - Fortnite eSports Tournament 

 
Daily Herald Article 
We were thrilled to see in Wednesday’s paper that the Daily Herald published the full article 
regarding Executive Director Talsma’s prestigious IAPD Honored Professional Award. A shorter 
version was included last week, but the full text and on-stage photo was included in this latest 
edition. A scanned copy is attached. 
 
Friday Fish Fry is Back at Bridges of Poplar Creek! 
Join us every Friday through March 29 for the fan favorite Friday Fish Fry at the Tap Inn Grill at 
Bridges of Poplar Creek. Dine in or carry-out is available from 4:30 to 9:00 p.m. (to-go order 
must be placed by 8:30 p.m.). Live music will be entertaining guests on February 23 and March 
15. The full menu for the Fish Fry is attached (burgers, chicken and kids meals also available). 
 
Community Update Breakfast with Mayor McLeod – Wednesday, February 21 – 7:30-9:00 
a.m. 
The Hoffman Estates Chamber of Commerce will host a Community Update with Mayor 
McLeod at the NOW Arena on Wednesday, February 21. The event will begin at 7:30 a.m. and 
will include a buffet breakfast. The Mayor will provide a recap of 2023 and discuss exciting 
initiatives planned for the community in 2024. Registration is required and available at this link. 
Commissioners, please let Cindy know if you would like to attend. So far we have RC, MF, RK 
registered, and LD and KE will also be attending, along with Craig Talsma and Brian Bechtold. 
 
2024 IAPD Legislative Breakfast – Saturday, February 24 – Schaumburg Golf Club 
Registration for this event is now closed, but as a reminder to those who are scheduled to 
attend: The Schaumburg Park District will be hosting this year’s IAPD Legislative Breakfast on 
Saturday, February 24, beginning at 8:00 a.m. at the Schaumburg Golf Club. Several of our local 

43

https://www.heparks.org/event/friday-fish-fry-at-bridges/
https://www.heparks.org/event/fortnite-esports-feb-16/
https://www.heparks.org/event/little-stars-open-house-2/
https://www.heparks.org/event/public-skate-february-19/
https://www.heparks.org/event/friday-fish-fry-at-bridges-2/
https://www.heparks.org/event/kids-night-out-feb-24/
https://www.heparks.org/event/public-skate-february-25/
https://www.heparks.org/event/friday-fish-fry-at-bridges-3/
https://www.heparks.org/event/friday-fish-fry-at-bridges-4/
https://www.heparks.org/event/public-skate-2/
https://www.heparks.org/event/friday-fish-fry-at-bridges-live-music/
https://www.heparks.org/event/fortnite-esports-tournament-mar-15/
https://members.hechamber.com/events/details/mayor-s-community-update-breakfast-8668?calendarMonth=2024-02-01


legislators will be in attendance to review the latest legislation. We have RSVPd for LD, PM and 
MF. Craig Talsma and Brian Bechtold will also attend. 
 
Village of Hoffman Estates – Black History Month Celebration 
The Village’s Cultural Awareness Commission is hosting a special celebration honoring Black 
History Month on Saturday, February 24 from 2:00 to 4:30 p.m. at the Village Hall. Join others in 
the community to celebrate the tremendous contributions of Black Americans throughout 
history. Musical and dance entertainment will be provided, as well as light refreshments. 
Although free to attend, advance reservations are required by calling Hallie Karle at 847-781-
2606 or using this link. 
 
Breakfast with Bunny – Bridges of Poplar Creek – Saturday, March 16 – Reservations Now 
Open 
Join HEParks and the Easter Bunny for breakfast on Saturday, March 16 at Bridges of Poplar 
Creek.  Seatings are available at 8:30 a.m. and 11:00 a.m. Adults are $23.95; Children 4-12 are 
$14.95 (3 and under are free). Reservations can be made by calling Jennifer Fuller at 847-781-
3658. Bring your camera for photos! 
 
Have a great weekend! 
 
Craig 
 

44

https://www.hoffmanestates.org/government/event-registration


45



46



MEMORANDUM M24-019 
 

 
TO:  Administration & Finance Committee 
FROM: Craig Talsma, Executive Director 
  Dustin Hugen, Director of Parks, Planning & Maintenance 
RE:  Sycamore Park Development – Resolution for Property Sale & Easement  
DATE: 2/27/2024 
 
Motion:  
 
Recommend to the full board the approval of the resolution regarding the sale of property to 
School District 54 and a related real estate agreement and temporary easement agreement. 
 
Background: 
 
In October 2023, the Board approved staff to move forward in working with School District 54 
regarding the development of Sycamore Park in light of planned renovations to Lincoln Prairie 
School and its parking areas. 

 
Rationale: 
 
The attached resolution outlines the terms of the sale of a portion of the park district-owned 
property, approximately .10 acre just south of the existing parking lot. In addition, the park district 
will grant a temporary easement to the school district, for the purposes of completing their 
renovation project. 

As discussed in October, the alterations to Sycamore Park will result in the removal of one baseball 
field (two will remain), as well as the removal of a fitness playground and a tot playground. New 
2-5 year old and 5-12 year old playground structures will be installed in the new location. The 
School District will compensate the Park District an amount of $350,000 for the purchase and 
installation of the new playground. 

Final documents and an updated site logistics plan are attached. 

 

  

 

47



R24-001

48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



 
 

MEMORANDUM NO. M24-011 
 
TO:  A&F Committee 
FROM: Craig Talsma, Executive Director 
  Nicole Hopkins, Director of Finance & Administration   
RE:  Surplus Ordinance O24-001 
DATE: February 27, 2024 
 
Motion 
Recommend to the full board the approval the attached Ordinance O24-001 an “Ordinance 
Authorizing the Disposal, Sale or Trade-In of Surplus Property Owned by the Hoffman Estates 
Park District”. 
 
Background 
Through inventory of the Park District’s property, staff has determined that certain items are no 
longer of value or use to the District and that because of the age and condition of the property, 
cannot be utilized for any of the Park District’s current needs or operations and is thereby 
considered surplus property and the property’s sale, trade-in, or disposal would best serve the 
District. 
 
Rationale 
By law and Board policy, it is required that an Ordinance be approved by at least three-fifths of 
the Park Board.  Staff is seeking to dispose of, trade-in, or sell the items listed in the attached 
document.  

77



ORDINANCE NO. O24-001 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL, SALE OR TRADE-IN 

OF SURPLUS PROPERTY OWNED BY THE 
HOFFMAN ESTATES PARK DISTRICT 

 
 
          WHEREAS, the Hoffman Estates Park District is the owner of used certain equipment as 

specified purchased several years ago for a specific and limited purpose and, 

         WHEREAS, at least three-fifths (3/5) of the Board of Commissioners of the 
 
Hoffman Estates Park District finds that the said property is no longer necessary, 
 
useful to, or in the best interest of the Park District to maintain this property and is  
 
thereby considered as surplus personal property, and 
 
        WHEREAS, the Park District wishes to dispose of, trade, or sell said surplus  
 
property. 
         
        NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD  
 
OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOFFMAN ESTATES PARK DISTRICT, COOK  
 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as detailed in the attached document. 
 
 
        SECTION 1:        That pursuant to the authority granted to the Park District under 
 
70 ILCS 1205/8-22 and the findings of the Board of Commissioners of the Hoffman 
 
Estates Park District as set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance incorporated herein as  
 
part of this Ordinance, the Hoffman Estates Park District is hereby authorized to sell,  
 
trade-in, dispose or convey the used equipment, attached, in any manner designated by  
 
the Board, with or without due advertising. 

 

SECTION 2:  That the Board of Commissioners shall designate the Executive Director  

to sell, trade-in, dispose or convey said used equipment. 

 

78



SECTION 3:  That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after  
 
its passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 
 
           
 PASSED and APPROVED this _______ day of ________, 2024. 
 
           AYES  ______ 

   
           NAYS  _________      
         
           ABSENT ______          
 
          
                                                                            ________________________________          
                                                                            President 
    ATTEST:         
                                    
     _____________________________ 
                     Secretary        
 

79



Category Make  Model Serial # Type Wiped or Removed Drive? Comments

Computer Lenovo  Ideacentre 31103eu ds90079069 PC Removed Power issues, No RAM. No HD

Computer Acer  Veriton x2610g N/A PC Wiped Outdated

Computer HP Pro 3500 N/A PC Removed Gail Fitch

Computer HP Pro 3500 N/A PC Removed Brian Taylor

Computer HP Pro 3500 N/A PC Removed Nick Schuld

Monitor LG Flatron w1943ss‐pf  109tppb09312 NA NA old

Monitor LG Flatron w1943ss‐pf  109tpkn09301 NA NA old

Monitor LG Flatron L1734s‐bn 904tppb2d744 NA NA old

Monitor LG 28ln4500 311mxqa38124  NA NA old + mounting hardware

Monitor Acer  g195w 3307125140 NA NA old

Monitor Acer  x163w 1702372042 NA NA old

Monitor Acer  v196hqL 33201007242 NA NA old

Monitor Acer  v183hv EtLks0d0022490006B8505 NA NA old

Monitor Acer  v183hv EtLks0d002304131ee8505 NA NA old

Monitor Acer  v193w etlje0w168211031424307 NA NA old

Monitor Acer  v193w etlc108147218092354203 NA NA old

Monitor Viewsonic  va2248m‐led 113621813 NA NA old

Monitor Dell e175FPf 0cc6397287264a0e3s NA NA old

Monitor Toshiba  1Llv61k 9q0c8703au1900 NA NA old

Monitor Samsung s24a300b z2wnhckb312149a NA NA old

Monitor Acer  v196hqL mmlxnaa001332027504202 NA NA old

Monitor HP E243i 6cm81010px NA NA Broken Backlight

Monitor HP E243i 6cm8101040 NA NA Broken Backlight

Monitor HP Pavilion 20xi  3cm3370064 NA NA Broken Backlight

Monitor HP Pavilion 20xi  3cm51804y7 NA NA broken screen

Monitor HP Pavilion 20xi  3cm3370064 NA NA Broken Backlight

Monitor elo e107766 a143020386 NA NA old

Printer HP Laserjet Pro mfp m426fdn PhbLL4h1wL NA NA Scanner is not working

Printer HP Deskjet 6940 C8970A NA NA Broken

Switch Cisco asa‐5512‐‐x Ftx19041003 Server NA Does not power on

Category Description Quantity

Miscellaneous Ql1 microfiche 935‐L 1

Miscellaneous IBM Wheelwriter 5 1

Miscellaneous Keyboard tray 5

Miscellaneous Server fans 4

Miscellaneous Cable arm 1

Miscellaneous Watchfire panel 913015 5

Miscellaneous Watchfire panel e913013 3

Miscellaneous Watchfire cable 8

Miscellaneous Watchfire PSU 510012 6

Miscellaneous Shortel ip420 Phone 1

Miscellaneous Ithaca itherm 280  3

Miscellaneous Axis p13h4‐e security camera 3

Miscellaneous Axis m3203 security camera 4

Miscellaneous  Cash Drawer 4

Miscellaneous UPS Battery  9

Miscellaneous Fax Machine  5

Miscellaneous 32" Visio TV 1

Miscellaneous P2P dish 2

Miscellaneous Vtech Cordless Phone 1

Miscellaneous Kenwood Walkie Talkies 9

Miscellaneous Panamax Surge Protector 1

Miscellaneous Equinox m4230 3

Miscellaneous Veriphone mx 925 3

Miscellaneous Veriphone V510 1

Miscellaneous Ingenico Card Reader  1

Miscellaneous Isignia 42" Plasma TV 1

Miscellaneous Polaroid PX10 Card Printer 1

Miscellaneous Sony PT 652T 1

Miscellaneous Laptop Battery 1

Miscellaneous 4x4x4 Box of misc cables 1

Miscellaneous Hitachi 42" TV 1

Number Year Make Model  Serial Number  Mileage Reason Value

518 2002 Dodge Ram 1500 Van 2B7HB11Y42K134096 124,537 Rusted / Rotting Out $200.00

541 1989 Samson Trailer SST70890007SP N/A Rusted /Rotting Out $100.00

420 2017 Graco Line Striper  3900 Line Lazer N/A No longer needed $100.00

476 2011 Graco Line Striper  3900 Line Lazer N/A No longer needed  $100.00

421 1999 Toro CCR2450 Snow Blower 20001819 N/A No longer needed $20.00

NA 2017 TXT Golf Carts (84) N/A N/A Reached useful life $2,000 each Trade‐In

Old

Old

Not used anymore

IT Equipment for Disposal 2.2024

Maintenance and Golf Surplus Equipment

old

old

broken

Brother Intellifax 4100e (3), 4750e (1), 2820 (1)

D32f‐e1, broken

Old, replaced

old

Old, replaced

Comments

model ml4200

credit card reader and receipt printer, very old

old

old

4 of them are bad

broken

broken

two are bad

no power

broken

broken

broken

2 have no key, 1 is missing parts

Really old

Electric typewriter

bad main board

old and broken

broken

Cables are either not functional or an old and unused standard

old

80


	Agenda
	Minutes Public Hearing B&A Ord 1.23.2024
	Board Minutes 1.23.2024
	Executive Director's Report 2.27.2024
	M24-019 Sycamore Park Development  - Resolution for Property Sale and Temporary Easement
	R24-001 Resolution SD54 and HEParks - Sycamore Park
	Agreement for Transfer of Property from HEParks to SD54
	Grant of Temporary Construction Easement
	Updated Site Logistics Plan - LP School and Sycamore Park
	M24-011 Surplus Ordinance Memo February 2024
	O24-001 Surplus Ordinance
	Feb 2024 Surplus



